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Doughty, Charlotte

From: Maggie.O-Brien@warwick.ac.uk

Sent: 15 December 2023 16:54

To: O'Brien, Maggie

Cc: Kirk, Becca; Doughty, Charlotte; Lowe, Daniel; Twigg-Flesner, Christian

Subject: MODULE MARKS NOW AVAILABLE - FORMAL NOTICE

Categories: Law - Student Email Archive

Dear Intermediate Year Student

Thank you for your patience whilst we have worked to provide missing marks and review your grade 
profile at a Board of Examiners. The Department Board of Examiners has approved your module marks and 
these are now available for you to view in Tabula.

If you have been awarded the credit for a module but the mark is blank, this is a force majeure 
compensated pass. A force majeure compensated pass is granted if you progressed but failed a module for 
which you were not offered reassessment. The module is counted as a pass for the purposes of credit 
requirements for Award but will not contribute to your year or classification average.

You may see that module marks are blank in some cases – this may be because a force majeure 
compensated pass has been granted. For more information on this, please see this FAQ.

Please note that it is not possible to make an appeal if you have progressed. If you think there is an error 
with your module or component marks, please contact your department (and include details of what you 
think the problem is).

You can access support and advice around appeals through the Wellbeing and Student Support and 
the Students’ Union Advice Centre. Please note, responses may be delayed during the Christmas period 
due to closure over the break. The opening times for services on campus can be found here.  

Thank you again for your patience, and have a wonderful Christmas break.

Best wishes Maggie 

Dr Margaret O'Brien 

Associate Professor  |  Director of Undergraduate Studies | School of Law | University of Warwick | Coventry | CV4 
7AL UK | Find us on the interactive map

Office Hours: Tuesdays, 2pm– 4pm. Wednesdays 10am-11am. Room S1.42 
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Kirk,  


